Paul Bujold

From: Bonora, Doris <dorisbonora@kpmg.ca>

Sent: September 3, 2024 10:43 AM

To: Paul Bujold

Subject: FW: 1985 Sawridge Trust - Case Management Conference and SFN Intervenor

Application || Dentons File: 551860-1

See below

Doris Bonora KC TEP
Partner — KPMG LAW LLP
780-801-5927

10175 101 St NW #2200,
Edmonton, AB T5J OH3
Dorisbonora@kpmg.ca

From: Catherine Twinn <ctwinn@twinnlaw.com>

Sent: Friday, August 30, 2024 2:41 PM

To: Brent, Megan <megan.brent@dentons.com>

Cc: Peggy Lewis <Peggy.Lewis@albertacourts.ca>; Sestito, Michael <michael.sestito@dentons.com>; Bonora, Doris
<dorisbonora@kpmg.ca>; Jon Faulds <jfaulds@fieldlaw.com>; Janet Hutchison <jhutchison@jlhlaw.ca>; Crista Osualdini
<crista.osualdini@mross.com>

Subject: Re: 1985 Sawridge Trust - Case Management Conference and SFN Intervenor Application | | Dentons File:
551860-1 [EXTERNAL]

August 30, 2024

Good Afternoon

| consent to the application for Intervener Status brought by the Sawridge First Nation.

Best

Catherine Twinn

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 30, 2024, at 2:24 PM, Brent, Megan <megan.brent@dentons.com> wrote:

Good afternoon,

Please see the attached correspondence for Justice Little’s attention, sent on behalf of Michael Sestito
and Doris Bonora.

Kind regards,



Megan Brent
Legal Assistant to Michael Sestito, Simon Elzen-Hoskyn, Paul Ryzuk, Janine Dhaibi and Kalen Lumsden
My pronouns are: She/Her/Hers

(k1 780 423 7192

megan.brent@dentons.com | Website
Dentons Canada LLP | 2500 Stantec Tower, 10220 - 103 Avenue NW, Edmonton, AB, T5J 0K4, Canada
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CAUTION: This Email is from an EXTERNAL source. Ensure you trust this sender before clicking on any links or
attachments.

This email was sent to you by KPMG (https://info.kpmg.ca). To sign up to receive event invitations and other
communications from us (we have some informative publications that may be of interest to you), or to stop receiving
electronic messages sent by KPMG, visit the KPMG Online Subscription Centre (https://subscribe.kpmg.ca).

At KPMG we are passionate about earning your trust and building a long-term relationship through service excellence.
This extends to our communications with you.

Our lawyers have recommended that we provide certain disclaimer language with our messages. Rather than including
them here, we're drawing your attention to the following links where the full legal wording appears.

e Disclaimer concerning confidential and privileged information/unintended recipient
(https://disclaimer.kpmg.ca).
e Disclaimer concerning tax advice (https://taxdisclaimer.kpmg.ca).

If you are unable to access the links above, please cut and paste the URL that follows the link into your browser.
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